

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Jeff Maki <jeff.maki@intersection.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Erik Childs
Subject: Re: FCC File No. 1180-EX-ST-2017

Mr. Ghaffari,

Thanks. To address your questions in turn:

- 1) Understood. We've re-uploaded this attachment and marked it non-confidential.
- 2) See above.
- 3) Amended online.
- 4) Yes, you can dismiss 1147-EX-ST-2017.

Thank you--

On Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 3:13 PM <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov> wrote:



Office of Engineering and Technology

□
r

To: Jeff Maki, Intersection Parent Co
jeff.maki@intersection.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Applicant: Intersection Parent Co
File Number: 1180-EX-ST-2017
Correspondence Reference Number: 38443
Date of Original Email: 08/16/2017

1. The intended confidentiality request letter (Intersection STA Exhibits cat A) cannot be kept confidential; therefore, if there are confidential material on this letter please remove them and re-attach your letter and select Non-Confidential button.
2. In addition the content of the application (frequency band, emission, location, coordinates, and ERP) cannot be kept from public inspection. With your consent we'll remove the confidentiality from the application, however, the requested attachment(s) remain hidden.
3. The emission designator is not completed (20M0FX). Please enter appropriate characters.
4. Should pending STA No. 1147-EX-ST-2017 be dismissed?

--

Jeff Maki
Senior Director, Urban Strategy

O: 212 343-2525 x9655
jeff.maki@intersection.com

Intersection
10 Hudson Yards 26th Floor New York NY 10001
intersection.com